
 
 
From:  Michael Willingham 
To:   "Laura Quinn" <LMQ1@nrc.gov> 
Date:   7/12/2007 2:53:39 PM  
Subject:  Vogtle Itinerary  
 
Laura, 
 
Attached is the Vogtle Itinerary.  However, there were so few names in the Vogtle e-mail folder.  It needs more 
information. 
 
Mike W. 
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Vogtle Writing Session Itinerary 

July 15-20 

 Title Name Hotel 

Date and 
Time of 
Arrival 

Arrival 
Location 
(Airport) 

Date and 
Time of 

Departure

Departing 
Location 
(Airport) 

Environmental Project 
Manager Mark Notich  

    

RAP2 Branch Chief Richard Raione Red Lion 
07.15.07 
1:45pm 

Pasco 07.20.07 
4:20pm 

Pasco 

 Alan Bjornsen Clarion 
07.15.07 
1024pm 

Pasco 07.20.07 
1:55pm 

Pasco 

 Irene Yu Clarion 

07.15.07 
10:53am 

Seattle 07.20.07 
6:00am 
 

Pasco 

Principal Support Laura Quinn 
Holiday Inn 
Express 

07.15.07 
12:06pm 

Seattle 07.20.07 
1:44pm 

Pasco 

Shadow Michael Willingham Clarion 
07.15.07 
12:06pm 

Seattle 07.20.07 
1:44pm 

Pasco 

 Paul Kallan 
Holiday Inn 
Express 

07.15.07 
12:01pm 

Seattle 07.20.07 
1:00pm 

Pasco 

 Steven Schaffer Shilo Inn 
07.15.2007 
10:24pm 

Richland 07.18.07 
1:50pm 

Richland 

 Jonathan Rund      
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